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Division Memorandum
Unnumbered

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief ES, CID and SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public and Private Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Othef\Concerned

From: Dr. LORNA G!BUGAYONG, CESO VI
Schools Division Wtendem

Date: July 24, 2017

Subject: Participation in the SEAMEO INNOTECH’s MOOC entitled ‘Igniting Passion for Teaching’

In response to the call of 21** Century Learning and Teaching, everybody is enjoined to participate
in the free Massive Open Online Course (MOOC) hosted by SEAMEO INNOTECH tagged as ‘Igniting Passion
for Teaching’ in cooperation with University of Hong Kong. The MOOC aims to inspire, rekindie and build
the capacity of teachers and educators of Southeast Asia.

Please follow the link to enroll http.//deped.in/MOOCSEAMEOIPT and once enrolled
submit your personal information at http://deped.in/MOOCSEAMEOIndex for indexing by the
SGOD-HRTD Unit.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.




